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CIiTY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: MAY 23, 2024
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: MICHAEL MCCONVILLE, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER

CAROLINE LEWIS, MANAGEMENT ANALYST

SUBJECT: CITY COUNCIL CONSIDERATION TO CHANGE THE PRIMARY AND
ALTERNATE LIAISON APPOINTMENTS TO THE CLEAN POWER ALLIANCE
COMMITTEE

MEETING  JUNE 12, 2024
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council approve a reassignment of the liaison roles on the Clean Power
Alliance Committee.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Due to scheduling conflicts with other City Council Committee Appointments,
Councilmembers Albrecht and Shapiro are recommending that Councilmember Albrecht
assume the role of Primary liaison (formerly Alternate), with Councilmember Shapiro
assuming the role of Alternate liaison (formerly Primary) to the Clean Power Alliance
Committee. Staff is also recommending the removal of Michael McConville as an
Alternate appointment due to adequate availability arising from the proposed
reassignments.

REQUESTED ACTION:

That the City Council approve a reassignment of the liaison roles on the Clean Power
Alliance Committee.

ATTACHMENTS:

Revised Council Liaisons Appointments List
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